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John R. Kasich, Governor
Ma:y Taylor, Lt. Governor Re: Brondes Ford Maumee

Scott J. Nally, Director . OHD018172809
Lucas County
Notice of Violation

May 28, 2013

Mr. Phil Brondes Jr.
Brondes Ford Maumee
1511 Reynolds Road
Maumee, Ohio 43537

Dear Mr. Brondes:

On April 25, 2013 the Ohio Environmental Protection Agency (Ohio EPA) conducted a
compliance evaluation inspection at Brondes Ford Maumee (Brondes). | represented Ohio
EPA, Division of Materials and Waste Management (DMWM). Mike Crawford represented
Brondes. | inspected Brondes to determine its compliance with Ohio's hazardous waste laws as
found in Chapter 3734 of the Ohio Revised Code (ORC) and Chapter 3745 of the Ohio
Administrative Code {(OAC). During the inspection we also heiped identify ways to prevent
pollution by reducing waste. This letter will describe the inspection; the violations found, and
describe what you need to do to correct those violations.

Brondes is a sales and service center that contains a large service area with a body and paint
shop. The facility consists of a large show room, a iarge service area containing multiple
workstations, and a body shop containing a paint storage/mixing area, prep booth, and a paint
booth. The service area specializes in a wide variety of repairs from oil changes to complete
engine rebuilds. The body shop completes a wide variety of body work including body repair,
preparation, and painting. Hazardous wastes generated at Brondes include parts washer
solvent {D001) and waste paint related material (D001, FO03, and FO05). Universal wastes
generated include waste lamps and non-automotive batteries. Some additional wastes
generated include used rags, metal shavings from brake drum and rotor servicing,
miscellaneous metals, oil filters, antifreeze, aerosol cans, automotive batteries, paint booth
filters and used oil.

Brondes notified Ohio EPA of their small quantity generator (SQG) status on October 1, 2007.
During the April 25, 2013, inspection Brondes was operating as an SQG. All interior and
exterior portions of the facility were observed; interior portions included the sales area, service
center, new parts sales/storage, body shop, paint preparation booth, paint mixing area, paint
booth, and hazardous waste storage area. While Brondes is registered as an SQG, Mr.
Crawford was not aware of the SQG status or the requirements of being an SQG of hazardous
waste. Therefore, many of the SQG requirements such as weekly inspections and employee
training were not being followed at the time of the inspection.
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Three parts washers were observed during the inspection, Brondes provided documentation
indicating that the parts washers are serviced on a quarterly basis by Vesco Oil. During the
quarterly service appointments, approximately 40-50 gallons of parts washer solvent is removed
and is managed as a D001 hazardous waste by Vesco Oil (H020 management method code).
Paint guns are cleaned using B-W 401 Lacquer Thinner; the residual from the cleaning is
emptied into a 5-gailon container. At the time of the inspection, the container was being stored
in the paint mixing area and was not labeled or closed. The waste paint/lacquer is then
transported to a 55-gallon drum located near the dumpster area to the west of the service area.
During the inspection two 55-galion drums were observed in this area, one full and the other
partially fuil, neither of the drums were labeled. Brondes provided documentation indicating that
the waste paint related material is managed as a D001, FO03, and FO05 hazardous waste by
Chemtron (H061 management code). Based on records provided and through confirmation with
Chemtron, this waste stream was picked up on February 1, 2010 (110 gallons), August 4, 2010
(55 gallons), September 14, 2011 (60 galions), and July 18, 2012 (110 gallons). Brondes was
not able to provide analytical data for either the parts washer solvent or the paint related
material.

During the inspection automotive batteries were being exchanged with new batteries from
Automotive Distributors Warehouse, non-automotive batteries were being disposed of in the
municipal solid waste stream. Waste lamps were not being managed as a universal waste and
were also being disposed of in the municipal solid waste stream. Used oil is stored in a 7,000-
gallon above ground storage tank (AST) and a 500-galion backup AST located to the west of
the service area and is burnt in four Energy Logic EL-200 heaters to heat the buildings. None of
the tanks were labeled “Used Oil", additionally none of the other used oil containers observed
during the inspection were properly labeled.

When questioned about paint booth filters generated from the paint booth, Brondes indicated
that the filters are serviced by Tri State Filter on a weekly basis and that Tri State takes the used
filters with them after exchanging them with a new filter. During a follow up call with Tri State
Filter, Tri State indicated to me that they do not take any filters with them and typically do as
instructed by the customer, which is typically management as a hazardous waste or disposal
with the municipal solid waste. Since Brondes was unable to provide documentation indicating
that the filters were managed as a hazardous waste, it is assumed that they are being disposed
of with the municipal solid waste. Brondes was not able to provide any analytical data for the
filters during the inspection.

Aerosol cans generated at the facility are completely emptied and disposed with the municipal
solid waste stream. Metals that are generated, including shavings from the brake rotor and
brake drum resurfacing machines, are reportedly collected and recycled through Omni Source.
Used rags are collected in containers throughout the facility and are laundered by Unifirst.
Antifreeze and ol filters are both recycled by Future Environmental.
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During the inspection, | found the following violations of Ohio's hazardous waste laws:

1. OAC Rule 3745-52-11

A person, who generates waste, as defined in OAC Rule 37"45-51-02, must determine if
that waste is a hazardous waste.

Brondes is in violation of OAC Rule 3745-52-11 for not determining if paint booth and
other filters utilized as part of the painting/body shop are hazardous. Depending on the
process, types of paints, design of the filtration system, and other factors, paint filters
have the potential to be a hazardous waste. Brondes has an obligation to determine if
any of the various filters related to the body shop are hazardous and manage them
appropriately.

To abate this violation, Brondes must properly evaluate each type of filter utilized in the
painting/body shop for Toxicity Characteristic Leaching Procedure (TCLP) (SW-846
Method 1311) Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) metals (SW-846
Method 6010C) and volatile organics (SW-846 Method 8260B). Ohio EPA is requesting
a response from Brondes providing sample results and how Brondes intends to manage
the paint filters.

2. OAC Rule 3745-52-11

A person, who generates waste, as defined in OAC Rule 3745-51-02, must determine if
that waste is a hazardous waste.

Brondes is in violation of OAC Rule 3745-52-11 for not properly evaluating waste paint
related material (D001, FO03, and FO05). While the waste paint related material is
managed as a hazardous waste, this waste must still be properly evaluated, specifically
with regards to metals content. :

To abate this violation, Brondes must properly evaluate the waste paint related material
(D001, FOO3, and F0O05) for Toxicity Characteristic Leaching Procedure (TCLP) (SW-846
Method 1311) Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) metals (SW-846
Method 6010C). Ohio EPA is requesting a response from Brondes providing sampie
results.

3. OAC Rule 3745-52-11

A person, who generates waste, as defined in OAC Rule 3745-51-02, must determine if
that waste is a hazardous waste.

Brondes is in violation of OAC Rule 3745-52-11 for not properly evaluating the parts
washer solvent (D001). While the parts washer solvent is managed as a hazardous
waste, this waste must still be properly evaluated, specifically with regards to metals
content.




Mr. Phi

| Brondes Jr.

May 28, 2013

Page 4

To abate this violation Brondes must properly evaluate the parts washer solvent (D001)
for Toxicity Characteristic L.eaching Procedure (TCLP) (SW-846 Method 1311)
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) metals (SW-846 Method 6010C).
Onhio EPA is requesting a response from Brondes providing sample results. Additionally,
Ohio EPA is requesting documentation indicating that this waste is hazardous for
flashpoint (D001) (i.e. MSDS or sampling data).

OAC Rule 3745-52-11

A person, who generates waste, as defined in OAC Rule 3745-51-02, must determine if
that waste is a hazardous waste.

Brondes is in violation, of OAC Rule 3745-52-11 for not determining if waste fluorescent
lamps are hazardous. Waste fluorescent lamps are considered a universal hazardous
waste in the state of Ohio and either must be managed as such, or must be proven to be
a nonhazardous waste through sampling.

To abate this violation Brondes must properly evaluate or manage all waste lamps as a
universal waste. Ohio EPA is requesting a response from Brondes, providing either
sample results that indicate each waste stream is nonhazardous or a management plan
demonstrating that Brondes understands all requirements for properly managing waste
lamps as a universal waste, including specifics as to how they will be managed.

OAC Rule 3745-52-34(D){5){a): Emergency Coordinator:

A generator must ensure that at all times there is at least one employee either on the
premises or on call (available to respond to an emergency by reaching the facility within
a short period of time) with the responsibility for coordinating all emergency response
measures. This employee is the emergency coordinator.

Brondes failed to have a designated emergency coordinator.

To abate this violation, Brondes must ensure that at least one emergency coordinator is
available at all times. Brondes must submit a list of emergency coordinator(s) for the
facility to Ohio EPA, NWDO.

QAC Rule 3745-52-34(D){5)(b): Preparedness and Preventicn:

A generator must post the following information next to the telephone: the name and
telephone number of the emergency coordinator; location of fire extinguishers and spill
control equipment, and if present, fire alarms; and the telephone number of the fire
department, unless the facility has a direct alarm.

Brondes failed to have the required information posted next to the telephone located
nearest to the hazardous waste storage area.
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To abate this violation, Brondes must post the required information next to the telephone
and submit a copy of the posted list. Brondes must also submit photographic
documentation to show that the list has been properly posted in this area.

OAC Rule 3745-52-34(D)(5)(c):Emergency Procedures/Preparedness and
Prevention:

A generator must ensure that all employees are thoroughly familiar with proper waste
handling and emergency procedures, relevant to their responsibilities during normal
facility operations and emergencies.

Brondes failed to properly train employees on proper waste handling and emergency
procedures related to the wastes generated on-site.

To abate this violation, Brondes must immediately provide training to all employees that
manage hazardous waste as to the proper management of the hazardous waste. A
copy of the training outline must be submitted to me for review prior to conducting the
training. In addition, once the training has been completed, a copy of the sign-in sheets
used to document employee attendance must be submitted.

OAC Rule 3745-52-34(D){4)

While being accumulated onsite the date which accumuiation began must clearly be
marked on each container, as required by paragraph (A}2) of this rule. Additionally,
each container must be labeled or clearly marked with the words “Hazardous Waste”, as
required by paragraph (A)(3) of this rule.

The two containers containing the waste paint related material (D001, FO03, and F005)
were not labeled “Hazardous Waste".

To abate this violation, Brondes must clearly label these drums “Hazardous Waste” and
provide me with photographs documenting that such actions have been taken.

OAC Rule 3745-52-34(D)(4)

While being accumulated onsite the date which accumulation began must clearly be
marked on each container, as required by paragraph (A)(2) of this rule. Additionally,
each container must be labeled or clearly marked with the words “Hazardous Waste", as
required by paragraph (A)(3) of this rule.

The two containers containing the waste paint related material (D001, FO03, and F005)
did not contain the date that accumulation began.

To abate this violation Brondes must clearly mark the date in which accumulation began
and provide me with photographs documenting that such actions have been taken.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

OAC Rule 3745-66-74

A generator must inspect areas where containers are stored, at least once during the
period from Sunday to Saturday, looking for leaks and for deterioration caused by
corrosion or other factors. A generator must record inspections in an inspection log or
summary.

Brondes was not completing weekly inspections of the hazardous waste storage area.

To abate this violation Brondes must begin completing inspections and provide me with
two weeks of completed weekly inspections.

OAC Rule 3745-52-32(B)

Before transporting hazardous wastes or offering hazardous wastes for transportation
off-site, a generator must mark each container of one hundred nineteen gallons or less
used in such transportation with the following words and information displayed in
accordance with the requirements of 49 CFR 172.304: "Hazardous waste - Federal law
prohibits improper disposal. If found, contact the nearest police or public safety authority,
or the United States Environmental Protection Agency. Generator's name and

address Generator's U.S. EPA identification number
Manifest document number M

The two containers containing the waste paint related material (D001, FO03, and FO05)
contained no form of labeling.

To abate this violation Brondes must clearly label these drums as indicated above and
provide me with photographs documenting that such actions have been taken.

OAC Rule 3745-52-34(C)(1){a)

Containers stored in a satellite accumutation area must remain closed when materials
are not being added or removed.

Two 5-gallon containers used as satellite storage for waste paint related material (D001,
F003, and FOO05) were observed in the paint mixing area. Neither of the containers were
closed at the time of the inspection.

To abate this violation Brondes must close and provide me with photographs
documenting that such actions have been taken.

OAC Rule 3745-52-34{C){1}(b)

Containers stored in a satellite accumulation area must be marked with the words
*Hazardous Waste” or must contain a label clearly identifying the contents.
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14.

15.

16.

Two 5-gallon containers used as satellite storage for waste paint related material (D001,
FO03, and FO05) were observed in the paint mixing area. Neither of the containers
contained labels identifying their contents.

To abate this violation Brondes must clearly labei these containers and provide me with
photographs documenting that such actions have been taken.

OAC Rule 3745-270-07(A)(1)

A generator must determine if hazardous waste must be treated to meet the land
disposal restriction (LDR) standards prior to disposal

Brondes was not able to provide documentation of how the waste paint related materials
(D001, FOO03, and FOO0S5) or the parts washer solvent (D001} meets LDR restrictions and
were unaware of such a determination ever being made.

To abate this violation Brondes must provide copies of LDR forms for both of the above
waste streams along with details of how the determination was made to Ohio EPA,
NWDO.

OAC Rule 3745-270-07(A)(2)

A generator must send a one-time LDR notification form with the first shipment to the
TSD.

Brondes was not able to provide documentation of how the waste paint related materials
(D001, FOO3, and FOOS5) or the parts washer solvent (D001) meets LDR restrictions.
Addtionally, Brondes was not aware of having ever completed an LDR for or having sent
such notification to Chemtron or Vesco Oil.

To abate this violation Brondes must either provide documentation that such notification
has been made previously, or must make notification for the respective waste streams
and provide documentation to Ohio EPA, NWDO that notification has been made.

OAC Rule 3745-279-22(C)(1)

Containers, above ground tanks, and fill pipes used for underground storage tanks shali
be clearly labeled with the words “used oil”.

None of the containers or ASTs containing used oil were properly labeled.

To abate this violation Brondes must properly label ali containers that will contain used
oil and provide me with photographs documenting that such actions have been taken.
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Areas of Concern

Based on a review of hazardous waste manifests for the waste paint related material (D001,
F003, and FO05), from August 4, 2010, until present, this waste stream was not picked up
between August 4, 2010, and September 14, 2011, on September 14, 2011, 60 gallons was
recorded as being picked up by Chemtron, and on July 18, 2012, 110 gallons was recorded as
being picked up by Chemtron. This waste stream has not been picked up by Chemtron since
July 18, 2012, and approximately 80 gallons was observed to be stored onsite during the April
25, 2013, inspection. Based on the nature of Brondes waste generation, any waste paint
related material generated during months when greater than 100 kg (25-30 gallons) of
hazardous waste is generated would be subject to the 180 day SQG storage requirements. In
order to determine compliance with the 180 day storage requirements Brondes must submit
waste manifest for all parts washer service from August 4, 2010, until present to Ohio EPA,
NWDO.

During the inspection, brake rotor and brake drum resurfacing machines were ohserved. These
machines generate fine metal dust as a waste product. Initially Mr. Crawford was not aware of
where this waste stream was going and thought it likely went into the municipal waste
containers; however, it was later confirmed that this waste stream was going in with other
metals to be recycled. In the future if this waste stream or other similar waste streams are going
to be disposed of they must first be properly evaluated to ensure that they are not hazardous.

In addition to the guidance documents provided, | have also attached an additional guidance
document ldentifying Your Hazardous Waste.

Additionally, through a phone conversation, Mr. Crawford indicated the desire to switch the parts
washers to a water based system in order to reduce the amount of hazardous waste being
generated and fall into the conditionally exempt small quantity generator status (CESQG) as
opposed to the current SQG status. Please be aware that before the waste water generated
from the new parts washer systems can be determined nonhazardous it must first be properly
evaluated. If Brondes is able to demonstrate a reduction of hazardous waste necessary to
switch to a CESQG status, it will be sufficient to abate violations 5, 8, 7, and 10. Brondes still
has the obligations listed in the applicable rules for waste that is currently onsite, but future
requirements may change if you become a CESQG. Please contact me to discuss making the
change from an SQG to a CSQG in more detail prior to declaring a change in status.

Brondes needs to take the necessary measures to return to compliance with Ohio's
environmental laws. Brondes is requested to provide information documenting compliance
within 14 days of receipt of this letter. All correspondence and documentation can be sent to
my attention at Ohio EPA NWDO or via email to brent.goetz@epa.ohio.gov.

Please he advised that the violation cited above will continue until the violation has been
properly abated. Failure to comply with Chapter 3734 of the Ohio Revised Code and rules
promulgated thereunder may result in a civil penalty of up to $10,000 per day for each violation.
it is imperative that you return to compliance. If circumstances delay the abatement of the
violation, Brondes is requested to submit written correspondence of steps that will be taken by
date certain to attain compliance.
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Should you have any questions or Van be of assistance, please contact me at (419) 373-

Brent M. Goetz, R.S.
Division of Materials and Was anagement

Filly

pc: Lisa Gifford, DMWM, NWDO
Colleen Weaver, DMWM, NWDO ™

ec: Colleen Weaver, DMWM, NWDO
RCRAInfoData w/attachments

Notice:
Ohio's EPA’s failure to list specific deficiencies or violations in this letter does not relieve your company
from having to comply with all applicable regulations.




Send to Central Office

Ohio Environmental Protection Agency
RCRA SUBTITLE C SITE
IDENTIFICATION/VERIFICATION FORM

For Chio EPA use only

Completed verification forms required to be submitted to CO should be e-mailed to RCRAInfoData@epa.state.oh.us.

S!te EPAID No EPA ID Number: OHD0181172809
S:te Name - Name: Brondes Ford Maumee Website:
TR e T T I (Optional) .
Site Location Information | Streef Address: 1511 ReynoldsRoad
o - .| City. Town, or Village: Maumee St OH
e ‘ { County Name: Lucas Zip Code: 43537
 Site Land Type Private [ County ' District J Federal | Indian | Municipal J State | Other
.(checkonlyone) | O I 01 [ . | [ S [ o0
- NAICS code(s)
- WWW.Census. qovlg_mgm
| w/naics.htmi -
Facility Representative | FistName: Mike ime |LastName: Crawford
Title: Service Manager
Additional names canbe |- oc. Sevice Manager
Adional names car %0 | rone mber (419 874511 | Phone Number Extension: """
S Bl S e e
Only provide address FaxNumber: | Fax Number Extension:
information if it is different 1 "gyroat'or B O Box 1644 Reynolds Road
than the s:te address ------------------- v DRt
S : City, Town or Village: Maumee
. | State: Ohio Zip Code: 43537
Legal Owner And { Name of Site's Legal Owner: Date Became Owner
Operator of the Slte 1 Phil Brondes Jr. (mm/ddfyyyy): 2/5/2001
 List Additional Owners = | Owner Private | County I District | Federal | Indian | Municipal | State | Other
“and/or Operatorsinthe - | Type: O d O] d N 0
. Comment Section or on Streetor P.O. Box: 1511 ReynoldsRoad
?32"2’9’ OBy oftiTom | Ciy, Town or Vilags Maumee | Owner Phone # (419)887-4511 """
Bl State; Ohio T Country. | Zip Code 43837
..... Name of Site’'s Operator: Date Became Operator
Mike Crawford {mm/ddfyyyy):
Operator | Private | County ‘ District | Federal | Indian | Municipal ’ State | Other
] e | O O O O O |0l O
SRt o P O BOX. e
| City, Townor Village: | Operator Phone #: (419)887-1511
State Country | Zip Code

-VIOLATIONS CITED?

1 g Yes ﬁ No

- TYPE OF HANDLER - MARK "X" AS APPROPRIATE
[ ] UNKNOWN:

[] Not a HW Generator

G e

Cited for violation of 3745-52-11

ﬁLarge Quantity Generator (LQG)

{_| Short-Term/Temporary Generator

{generates from a short-term or
one-time event and not from on-going

XISmall Quantity Generator (SQG)

| [IConditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generator

| []U.S. Importer of Hazardous Waste

processes). Check the box for the
applicable generator status and provide
a comment.

[ IMixed Waste (Hazardous and Radioactive)
Generator




TYPE OF. REGULATED WASTE ACTIVITY, (MARK:X_ IN'ALL OF THE APPROPRIATE BOXES),

[] Hazardous Waste Transporter [ Exempt Boiler and/or Industrial Furnace

[] Hazardous Waste Transfer Facility [] Small Quantity On-Site Burner Exemption

] Treater, Storer or Disposer of Hazardous Waste [[] Smetting, Melting, Refining Furnace Exemption
[] Recycler of Hazardous Waste ] Underground Injection Control Facility

[] 72-Hour Recycler [} Receives Hazardous Waste from Off-site

UNIVERSAL WASTE ACTIVITIES (INDICATE TYPES OF UNIVERSAL WASTE MANAGED
{CHECK ALL BOXES THAT ARPLY) 2 :
X1 Small Quantity Handler of Universal Waste [] Destination Facility for Universal Waste
] Large Quantity Handler of Universal Waste

{accumulates 5,000 kg. or more) :
CHECK ALL BOXES BELOW THAT APPLY FOR THE TYPES OF UNIVERSAL"WASTE THE FACILITY MANAGES .|
Batteries
[ Pesticides
[] Mercury containing equipment

ACTIVITIES (IND
il Generator

(] Used Qil Transporter

[7] Used Oil Transfer Facility
[ ] Used Oil Processor

[] Used Oil Re-refiner

[ off-Specification Used Oil Burner

[] Used Oil Fuel Marketer who directs shipment of Off-Spec Used Oil

[[] Used Oil Fuel Marketer who first claims the Used Oil meets the specifications
“Eligible Academic Entities with Laboratories: Facility has previously notified that they are opting into managing laboratory hazardous wasts
pursuant to CAC rules 3745-52-200 mrogg_h 3745-52-216.. Ci@eck the box(es) below to indicate the !aboratorytype : g
[ 1 College or University :

[] Teaching hospita! that is owned by or has a formal written affiliation agreement with a college or university

[] Non-profit Institute that is owned by or has a formal written affiliation agreement with a college or university

Waste Codes for Federally Regulated Hazardous Wastes. Please list the codes for the federally regulated hazardous waste handled at the
site, List them in the order they are presented in the regulations (e.g., D001, D003, FOO7, U112). Use an additional page or list them in the comments if

more space is needed. If the waste codes are the same as listed in the most recent RCRAInfo source record, you do not need to list them. Instead just
indicate the date of the most recent source record. . . R

D001 D035 F0O1 Feos ____ Fo05 1
COMMENTS USE THIS AREA TO DESCRIBE WHETHER THE INSPECTION WAS ANNOUNCED, WHETHER THE
_WASTE IS STORED IN TANKS OR CONTAINERS, ETC. -

Announced [Oyes [ No Additional Facility Representatives:
Tanks B yes []INo
Containers Yes []No o _
" - Date of inspection/Time
Name of Inspector(s} Nameofinspector(s}____ . (mm/ddlyyyy) (hhimm) __ __
Brent Goetz 04/25/2013
Comments:

Revised 08.05.10




" SMALL QUANTITY GENERATOR REQUIREMENTS
COMPLETE AND ATTACH A PROCESS, WASTE, P2 SUMMARY SHEET

CESQG: =100Kg. (Approximately 25-30 gallons) of waste in a calendar month or < 1 Kg. of acutely hazardous waste.
SQG: Between 100 and 1,000 Kg. (About 25 to under 300 gallons) of waste in a calendar month.

LQG: = 1,000 Kg. (~300 gallons) of waste in a calendar month or 21 Kg. of acutely hazardous waste in a calendar month.
NOTE: To convert from gallons fo pounds: Amount in gaflons x_Specific Gravity x 8.345 = Amounts in pounds.

Safety Equipment Used:

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

1. Have all wastes generated at the facility been adequately evaluated? Yes [1 No BJiNA [
[3745-52-11] { |

2. Has the generator obtained a U.S. EPA 1.D. number? [3745-52-12] Yes [X] ;No ] N/A U]

i

3. Has the generator transported or caused to be transported hazardous Yes ‘] iNo K NA [
waste to other than a facility authorized to manage the hazardous waste? |4 . }
[ORC 3734.02 (F)]

4, Has the generator disposed of hazardous waste on-site without a permit Yes [1:iNo X NA [0
or at another facility other than a facility authorized to dispose of hazardous imwwi
waste? [ORC 3734.02 (E) & (F)]

5. Does the generator accumulate hazardous waste? Yes I No [ NA [

NOTE: Ifthe SQG does not accumulate or treat hazardous waste, it is not subject to 52-34 standards. Alf other
requirements might stilf apply, e.g. manifest, marking, LDR, elc.

6. Has the generator accumulated hazardous wastes in excess of (180/270) Yes .[1 iNo [ NA [
days without a permit or an extension from the Director? [3745-52-34,ORC {: g
§3734-02(E)&({F)] ‘

NOTE: SQG’s shipping waste to a facility greater than 200 miles away can accumulate on-site for 270 days. [3745-52-34

(EN
7.

Is the generator accumulating more than 6,000 kg on site? [3745-52-34(D)] ;%ygg N ‘ENU B NAa [
i L.

NOTE: 6,000 kg = approximately 27, 55-gallon drums. If the facility is accumulating wasle for greater than 180/270 days
without an extension/permit or is accumnulating greater than 6,000 kg on-site, it is classified as a storage facility and TSD
standards apply. Complete applicable TSD checklists.

8. Does the generator treat hazardous waste in a:
a. Container that meets 3745-66-70 to 3745-66-777 Yes [] j'No Onva ®
b. Tank that meets 3745-66-1017 Yes [] ;‘No O N/A
c. Drip pads that meet 3745-69-40 to 3745-69-457 Yes [] ‘No ] %NIA <]
d. Containment building that meets 3745-256-100 to 3745-256-1027? Yes [] ;No O :NA X
P
NOTE: Complete appropriate checklist for each unit.
NOTE: If waste is treated to meet LDRs, use LDR checklist.
MANIFEST REQUIREMENTS
9. Are all hazardous wastes either reclaimed under a contractual agreement Yes X1 No [ NA [
as defined in OAC rule 3745-52-20(E), or shipped off-site accompanied by i i
a manifest (U.S. EPA Form 8700-22)7 [3745-52-20{A)(1)] )
10. Are wastes reclaimed under a contractual agreement? If so: {3745-52-0(E)] | Yes [ No X Na [J
a. Does the contractual agreement specify the type of waste and Yes [] No [JiNnA X
frequency of shipment? i
b. Is the transport vehicle owned and operated by the reclaimer? Yes [] No [I'NA K

Brondes Ford Maumee/April 25, 2013
OHDO18172809

SQG & Generator LDR/May 2012
Page 10f7




c. Is a copy of the recla !ation agreement kept on-site for at least three | Yes [ :No [j NA K
years after termination/expiration of the agreement?

NOTE: if wastes are reclaimed under a coniractual agreement and an answer to questions 10(a) through 10(c) is no, the
generator is in violation of 3745-52-20 (A) (B) & (D), 3745-52-22 and 3745-52-23. Even if the waste is being recfaimed
under agreement, L DRs still apply. Complete LDR checklist.

M. Have items 1 through 20 of each manifest been completed? Yes X No [ NA [J
[3745-52-20(A)(1)] & [3745-52-27(A)] :

NOTE: U.S. EPA Form 8700-22(A) (the continuation form) may be needed in addition to Form 8700-22. in these
situations, items (21) through {(35) must also be complete. [3745-52-20(A)(1)]

12, Does each manifest designate at least one facility which is permitted to Yes K No [1'NA [
handle the waste? {3745-52-20(B)] :

NOTE: The generator may designate on the manifest one alternative facility to handfe the waste in the event of an
emergency which prevents the delivery of waste to the primary designated facility. [3745-52-20(C)]

13. If the transporter was unable to deliver a shipment of hazardous waste to Yes B4 ‘No [I:NA [
the designated facility did the generator designate an alternative TSD
facility or give the transporter instructions to return the waste? [3745-52-
20(D) ]

i

14, Have the manifests been signed by the generator and initial transporter? Yes [X 3No ]:| : NIA B
: [3745-52-23 (A) (1) and (2)]

NOTE: Remind the generafor that the certification stafement they signed indicates: 1) they have properfy prepared the
shipment for transportation and 2) they have made a good faith effort to minimize their waste generation.

15, If the generator received a rejected load or residue, did the generator:

2

a. Sign item 20 of the new manifest or item 18c of the original Yes [0 No [JiNA
manifest? [3745-52-23(F)(1) : :

b. Provide the transporter a copy of the manifest? [3745-52-23(F)(2)] Yes [ gNo D,ENJ’A

H

c. Send a copy of the manifest to the designated facility that returned Yes [ %No [1iN/A
the shipment with 30 days after delivery of the rejected shipment? : :
[3745-52-23(F)(3)]

X B X

16. If the generator did not receive a return copy of each completed manifest Yes [] No []iN/A
within 60 days of being accepted by the transporter did the generator : K

submit to Ohio EPA, a copy of the manifest with some indication that the

generator has not received confirmation of delivery? [3745-52-42(B)]

17. Are signed copies of all manifests being retained for at least three years? Yes [ No D iN,rA O
[3745-52-40]

NOTE: A generator who sends a shipment of hazardous waste lo a TSD facility with the understandmg that the TSD
facility can accept and manage the waste and later receives that shipment back as a rejected load or residue may
accumulate the waste on-site for <80 days or <180 days depending on the amount of hazardous waste on-site in that
calendar month. {3745-52-34(M)]

NOTE: Waste generated at one location and transporied along a publicly accessible road for temporary consolidated
storage or treatment on a contiguous property also owned by the same person is not considered “on-site” and manifesting
and transporter requirements must be met. To transport "along” a public right-of-way the destination facility has to act as a
transfer facility or have a permit because this is considered to be “off-site.” For additional information see the definition of
“on-site” in OAC rule 3745-50-10.

PREPAREDNESS AND PREVENTION

18. Is an emergency coordinator available at all times (on-site or on-calt)? Yes [1 No X NA []
[3745-52-34(D)(5)(a)]
19. Has the following been posted by the telephone: [3745-52-34{D)(5)(b}]
a. Name and telephone number of emergency coordinator? Yes [1 No N/A [
b. Location of fire and spill control equipment, and, if present, fire Yes [] No XI:'NA [
alarm(s)? t
c. Telephone number of local fire department? Yes [] No .N/A O
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20. Are employees familiar with waste handling and emergency procedures? Yes [] ‘No RK:-NA D
[3745-52-34(D){5)(c)]
21. Has the facility properly responded to all fires and spills? [3745-52- Yes [] No [I:NA K
34(D)(5)(d)] ;
22 Is the facility operated to minimize the possibility of fire, explosion, or any Yes X No [JNA [
unplanned sudden or nonsudden release of hazardous waste? [3745-65- Lo
3]
23. Does the generator have the following equipment at the facility if it is
required due to actual hazards associated with the waste:
a. Internal Alarm system? [3745-65-32(A)] Yes BJ No [J:NA [
i .
b. Emergency communication device? [3745-65-32(B)] Yes D No [].:NA []
i !
c. Portable fire control, spili control and decon equipment? [3745-65- Yes I No [I:NA O
32(C)|? i
d. Water of adequate volume/pressure per documentation or facility Yes D4 No [:NA [
rep? [3745-65-32(D)] ’ i
24 Is emergency equipment tested (inspected) as necessary to ensure its Yes D4 Ne [JiNA [
proper operation in time of emergency? [3745-65-33] , i
a. Are inspections recorded in a log or summary? [3745-65-33] Yes X No [1iNA [
25. Do personnel have immediate access to an internal alarm or emergency Yes X iNo [1iNA [
communication device when handling hazardous waste (unless the device : Ty
is not required under OAC 3745-65-32)? [3745-65-34(A)] T
26. If there is only one employee on the premises is there immediate accessto | Yes [] No []'NA [X
a device (ex. phone, hand-held two-way radio) capable of summoning R
external emergency assistance (unless not required under OAC 3745-65-
32)7? [3745-65-34(B)]
27. Is adequate aisle space provided for unobstructed movement of emergency | vYes [X No O NnA [
or spill control equipment? [3745-65-35] 3 !
28. Has the generator attempted to familiarize emergency authorities with Yes [ No [.NA []
possible hazards and facility layout? [3745-65-37(A)] i i
29. Where authorities have declined to enter into arrangements or agreements, | yes L] No [ éN/A (|
has the generator documented such a refusal? {3745-65-37(B)] :
SATELLITE ACCUMULATION AREA REQUIREMENTS
30. Does the generator ensure that satellite accumulation area(s):
a. Are at or near a point of generation? [3745-52-34(C)(1)] Yes I No [ NA [
b. Are under the control of the operator of the process generating the Yes D No O0:NA [
waste? [3745-52-34(C)(1)] ,
C. Do not exceed a total of 55 gallons of hazardous waste per waste Yes No ['NnA [
stream? (3745-52-34(C)(1)] :
d. Do not exceed one quart of acutely hazardous waste at any one Yes [ No [I'NA X
time? [3745-52-34(C){1)] :
e. Containers are closed, in good condition and compatible with wastes | Yes [] No INA T
stored in them? [3745-52-34(C)(1)(a)] i i
f. Containers are marked with the words “Hazardous Waste” or other Yes [ ] No A [
words identifying the contents? [3745-52-34(C)(1)(b)] i
31. Is the generator accumulating hazardous waste(s) in excess of the amounts | Yeg 1 No [ NA
listed in the preceding question? If so:
a, Did the generator comply with 3745-52-34(A)(1) through (4) orother | Yes ] No [1'NA [X
applicable generator requirements within three days? [3745-52- o
34(C)(2)]
b. Did the generator mark the container(s) holding the excess with the Yes [1 No [1:NA K
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accumulation date w!en the 55 gallon {one quart} limit was
exceeded? [3745-52-34(C)(2)]

NOTE: The satellite accumulation area is limited to 55 gallons of hazardous waste accumulated from a distinct point of
generation in the process under the control of the operator of the process generating the waste (less than 1 quart for acute
hazardous waste). There could be individual waste streams accumulated in an area from different points of generation.

USE AND MANAGEMENT OF CONTAINERS

32. Has the generator marked containers with the words “Hazardous Waste?" Yes [] No NA [
[3745-52-34(D)(4)]
33. Is the accumulation date on each container? [3745-52-34(D)(4)} Yes [] No ‘NA O
34, Are hazardous wastes stored in containers which are: -
a. Closed (except when adding/removing wastes)? [3745-66-73(A)] Yes X No [ NA [
) 3
b. In good condition? [3745-66-71] Yes X No 1 NA []
C. Compatible with wastes stored in them? [3745-66-72] Yes XI No [ :NIA O
d. Handted in a manner which prevents rupturefleakage? [3745-66- Yes XI No [ %NIA O
73(B)] #
NOTE: Record location on process summary sheets and photograph the area.
35. Is the container accumulation area(s) inspected at least once during the Yes ] No XIiNA [
period from Sunday to Saturday? [3745-66-74] §
a. Are inspections recorded in a log or summary? [3745-66-74] Yes [1 No ¥ %NIA O
36. Are containers of incompatible wastes stored separately from each otherby | yes [] No [] ;iN/A X
means of a dike, berm, wall or other device? [3745-66-77(C)] :
37. If the generator places incompatible wastes, or incompatible wastes and Yes [ No []'NA K
materials in the same container, is it done in accordance with 3745-65- :
17(B)? [3745-66-77(A)]
38. If the generator places hazardous waste in an unwashed container that Yes [] No [] NA X
previously held an incompatible waste, is it done in accordance with 3745- o
65-17(B)? [3745-66-77(B)]

NOTE: QAC 3745-65-17(B) requires that the generator treat, store, or dispose of ignitable or reactive waste, and the
mixture or commingling of incompatible wastes, or incompatible wastes and materials so that it does not create
undesirable conditions or threaten human health or the environment,

PRE-TRANSPORT REQUIREMENTS

38. Does each generator package/label its hazardous waste in accordance with | yes No [ NA [
the applicable DOT regulations? [3745-52-30, 3745-52-31 and 3745-52- )
32(A)]

40, Does each container <119 gallons have a completed hazardous waste Yes [ No & NA [
label? [3745-52-32(B)] .

M. Before off-site transportation, does the generator placard or offer the Yes [J No [1'NA [
appropriate DOT placards to the initial transporter? [3745-52-33] .

NOTE: Continue with the generator LDR requirements on the next page.
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GENERATOR LDR REQUIREMENTS

NOTE: This LDR checkiist does not include the requirements for generators that treat to meef LOR standards. If the
generafor freats, the inspector should use the stand-alone Generator LDR checklist instead of this checklist.

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS

1. If LDRs do not apply, does the generator have a statement that lists how Yes [ No 0 fN A X
the HW was generated, why LDRs don't apply and where the HW went? i B
[3745-270-07{A)(7)] e

2. Did the generator determine if the HW/soil must be treated to meetthe LDR | Yes [ No [ N/A (]
treatment standard prior to disposal? Generator knowledge or testing may
be used. [3745-270-07(A)(1)] If not,

a. Did the generator send the waste to a permitted HW TREATMENT Yes [1 No KINA [J
facility? [3745-270-07(A)(1)] ; :

B i wettien et

NOTE: This is done by determining if the HW/soil contains levels of constituents greater than the levels given in its
LDR treatment standard in 3745-270-40. However, if a specific treatment method is given in 3745-270-40 for the
HW, no determination is required [3745-270-07(A)(1)(b)]. If soil, generator can choose to have soil treated to LDR
fevels given in 3745-270-49 (alternative treatment levels for soils).

3. Does the generator have documentation of how he determined whetherthe | Yes [] INo [JiNA [
HW/soil meets or does not meet the LDR treatment standard in 2, above? # o
[3745-270-07(A)(6)(a) or 3745-270-07(A)(6)(b)]

Bt

4. Does the generator keep the documentation required in #2, above, on-site Yes [1 No -[1'nvA K
for at least three years from the last date the HW/saoil was sent on-site/off- o
site for treatment/disposal? [3745-270-07(A}8)]

[ TS i

5. Does the generator generate a listed HW that exhibits a characteristic? if Yes [] No [] NA []
yes, SEE COMMENT AT THE END OF THE CHECKLIST

a. Did the generator determine if the listed HW exhibits a characteristic | Yes [] No [1'NA [
that is not treated under the LDR treatment standard for the listed b
HW? [3745-270-09(A)]

FOR EXAMPLE: FQ06 that exhibits the characteristic for silver or KG62 that is corrosive, D002. Review LDR
treaftment standard in 3745-270-40 fo determine what constituenis the listed HW is freated for.

hazardous constituents that need to be treated? [3745-270-09(A)] SEE

6. Did the generator determine if its characteristic HW contains underlying Yes [1 No [J'NA O
COMMENT AT THE END OF THE CHECKLIST ' SR

-

NOTE: This is done by evaluating which underlying hazardous constituents (UHC) are in the HW at levels above the
universal treatment standards given in 3745-270-48. This requirement does nof apply fo high total organic carbon
{i.e., contains >10% TOC)} D001 wastes or listed HWSs.

NOTE: Written documentation of this determination is not required.

7. Did the generator treat his HW /soil on-site to meet the LDR treatment Yes [ ] No [ NA []
standard?
NOTE: If “Yes” see question #16.
8. Did the generator send a one-time LDR notification form to the TSD with Yes [ No X NA [
the first shipment to that facility? [3745-270-07(A)(2)]
a. If the generator chose not to make the determination of whetherhis | Yes [] No [K:iN/A []
waste must be treated, did he send a notice to the TSD facility with S
each shipment? [3745-270-07(A)(2)] If so, did the notice include: O
i Applicable HW codes? Yes [ No TINA K
T
i Manifest number of the first shipment to the TSD? Yes [] No anNna K
[ 3
ii A statement that conveys that the HW may or may not be Yes [] ‘No [ONA K
subject to the LDR treatment standards and the TSD must {
make that determination.™?
9. Did the generator resubmit the LDR notification form to the TSD when the Yes [ No [I'NA [X
HW changed or the generator used a new TSD? [3745-270-07(A)(2)] Lo o
10. Does the generator have a copy of the LDR notification form/notice on file? Yes [ No X ‘N/A O
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[3745-270-07(A){2)] . .

a. Is the form/notice kept on file for three years after tast HW shipped? | yes [ No [ nNA [
[3745-270-07(A)8)]

NOTIFICATION FORM

11. | Does the LDR Notification form contain the following information: SEE
COMMENT AT THE END OF THE CHECKLIST

a. Manifest number of the first waste shipment to the TSD? [3745-270- | ves [} No O 'NA
07{A)2)] '
b. Applicable waste codes (includes characteristic codes for a listed Yes [ No [J NA

HW if applicable)? [3745-270-07(A)2)]

O O] O

c. A statement that conveys that the HW is subject to LDRs and must Yes [] 'No ] NA
be treated to meet LDR treatment requirements? [3745-270-
07(A)(2)]

d. A designation whether the HW is a wastewater or non-wastewater? Yes [[1 No [ NA [J
[3745-270-07(AX2)]

NOTE: A wastewater contains <1% by wt. lotal suspended solids (TSS) and <1% by wt. TOC. If you doubt the HW
is a wasfewater or non-wastewater, the HW can be tested using for example, Standard Methods (SM) 160.2 for TSS,
SW-846 method 8060a for TOC.

e. Designation of the waste subcategory when applicable? Yes [] No [J NA [
[3745-270-07(A}2)]

NOTE: Subcategories are found on the LDR treatment standards table under the applicable waste code. Not alf
HWSs have subcategories

f. A listing of the underlying hazardous constituents for which a Yes [ ] No [ ?NIA [l
characteristic waste must be treated? [3745-270-07(A)2))

NOTE: Not required if the waste is high TOC D001 or the TSD ftests its treatment residues for all undedymg
hazardous conslituents.

g. If the HW is F001-F005 or FO39, did the generator note on the LDR Yes 1 No [(dina [
form what solvents or constituents, respectively, the waste contains '
and must be treated for? [3745-270-07(A)2)]

NOTE: Not required if the TSD tests its treatment residues for all underlying hazardous constituents.

PROHIBITED DILUTION

12. | Is the HW treated by burning? Yes I No (O NA [

If “No” go to #15.

13. | Is the HW a metal-bearing HW? SEE COMMENT AT THE END OF THE Yes [] No [1 NA [
CHECKLIST

NOTE: Generally, metal-bearing HWSs contain heavy metals above TCLP levels or were listed due fo the presence of
metals. A list of the restricted metal-bearing HWSs is given in the Appendix to 3745-270-03.

14. | a Metal-bearing HWs cannot be incinerated, combusted or, blended

and burned for fuel unless one of the following conditions apply.

[3745-270-03(c)] SEE COMMENT AT THE END OF THE

CHECKLIST

i Contains > 1% TOC? Yes ] No [] NA [

. Contains organic constituents or cyanide at levels greater Yes [0 No (O NA [T
than the UTS levels?

iii. Is made up of combustible material e.g., paper, wood, Yes [ ] No [ NA [
plastic?

iv. Has a reasonable heating valuve (e.g., = 5000 Btu)? Yes 1 No [ NA [

V. Co-generated with a HW that must be combusted? Yes ] No (O NA [0

b. if all responses to 14 a.i. through 14 av. are "No”, HW is being Yes [ ] No OO NA O
improperly treated by dilution, violation of 3745-270-03(C). Is HW ;
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| being treated by dilution?

15. Was the HW treated by wastewater treatment? ves [] No DX NA [
a. Is a LDR treatment method, other than DEACT or a numerical value, | iyes :[+] INo ONna X
specified for the waste? [3745-270-03(B) and 3745-270-40{A}(3)] Eg_;; '
NOTE: If “Yes", HW is improperly being freated by dilution.
b. Does the waste carry the DOD1 code and contain >10% TOC? %Yés, diNe OO NnA XK

c. Does the wastewater treatrnent process include a process to
separate/recover the organic phase of the waste?

Yes [] %No ;I:I%NIA X
o T E

NOTE: Ifthe answers to b & c are "yes” and “no”, respectively, waste is improperly being treated by dilution and

generator is in violation of [3745-270-03(B)] and 3745-270-40(A)(3)].

NOTE: A list of separation/recovery processes are given in 3745-270-42 under RORG.

Compliance with some of the LDR requirements could not be determined since the generator did not have
any of the LDR information on file. Compliance will be determined upon receipt of completed LDR forms

and other additional documentation.
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USED OIL INSPECTION CHECKLIST
GENERATORS, COLLECTION CENTERS AND AGGREGATION POINTS

NOTE: 1. A facility is subject fo the federal SPCC regulations (40 CFR 112) if it is non-transportation related (e.qg., fixed)
and has an aggregatle above ground slorage capacily grealer than 1,320 gallons or a total underground storage capacily
greater than 42,000 gallons of oil (including used oil}, and there is reasonable expectation of a discharge to navigable
wafers.

2. Inspeclors can check BUSTR’s web-site at hitps./Avww.comapps.ohio.gov/sfm/fire_apps/bust/bustr/Publicinguiry.asp to
determine if a UST containing used oil is registered with BUSTR. Inspectors may call BUSTR at 614-752-7938 or a
BUSTR site coordinator to report an unregistered UST or a UST that appears fo not be in compliance with BUSTR
regulations. A list of BUSTR coordinators by county are at:

hitps:/Awvww.comapps. ohio.qov/sim/fire_apps/bustbustr/SearchByCounty.asp.

PROHIBITIONS
1. Does the generator manage used oil in a surface impoundment or waste pile? | Yes [] No X NA [
If yes:

a. Is the surface impoundment or waste pile regulated as a hazardous Yes [] ‘No [IiNA [
waste management unit? [3745-279-12(A)] : i

NOTE: For example, used oil contaminated scrap metal stored in a pile.

2. | Is used oil used as a dust suppressant? [3745-279-12(B)] Yes D'éNo NA L[] -

3. | Is off-specification used oil fuel burned for energy recovery in devices specified Yes [0 No [1:NA X
in 3745-279-12(C)? ; .

3

NOTE: Muiltiple used oil checkiists may be applicable if used oil handlier is performing muttiple tasks (e.g., If ;;enerating
used oif and shipping directly to a burner, complete generator and marketer checklists at a minimum).

GENERATOR STANDARDS

4. Does the generator mix hazardous waste with used oil? if so, Yes [] “No B NA [T
a. Is the mixture managed as specified in 3745-279-10(B)? [3745-279- Yes [] No JiNA [
21(A)] i :

NOTE: Used Oil mixed with listed (3745-51-30 to 3745-51-35) or characteristic (3745-51-20 to 3745-51-24) hazardous
waste are subject to regulation as a hazardous waste, unless the listed hazardous waste is listed solely because it
exhibits a hazardous characteristic, and the resulfant mixtures do not exhibit a characteristic. Mixtures of used oil and
CESQG hazardous waste are subject to QOAC Chapter 3745-278.

5. Does the generator of a used oil containing greater than 1,000 ppm total Yes [] tNo T NA B
halogens manage the used oil as a hazardous waste unless the presumpftion S

s
is rebutted successfully? [3745-279-21(B)}

NOTE: If used oil contains greater than 1000 ppm total halogens, it is presumed fo be listed hazardous waste unfil the
presumption is successfully rebutted.

6. Does the generator store used oil in tanks; or containers; or a unit(s) subjectto | yes X No [JNA [
regulation as a hazardous waste management unit? [3745-279-22(A}] : ‘

7. Are containers and aboveground tanks used to store used oil in good condition | Yes [X] 'No [ leA [
with no visible leaks? [3745-279-22(B)] f

8. Are containers, above ground tanks, and fill pipes used for underground tanks | Yes [] No NA [
clearly labeled or marked “Used Qil?” [3745-273-22(C)] .

9, Has the generator, upon detection of a release of used oil, done the following: Yes [1 No O NA X
[3745-279-22(D)]
a. Stopped the release? Yes [] No [I.NA [K
b. Contained the release? Yes [[1 No [I:NnA X
C. Cleaned up and properly managed the used oil and other materials? Yes [ ] No [] §NIA 4]
d. Repaired or replaced the containers or tanks prior to returning them to Yes [ iNo [J'NA [

service, if necessary? \ ;
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ON-SITE BORNING IN SPACE HEA&

10. | Does the generator burn used oil in used-oil fired space heaters? {3745-279-
23] i so;
a. Does the heater burn only used ¢il that owner/operator generates or ves XI No [ iNNA [
used oil received from household do-it-yourself (DIY) used oil ‘ ;
generators? T
b. Is the heater designed to have a maximum capacity of not more that Yes X No [ éNIA P
0.5 million BTU per hour? ‘ :
C. Are the combustion gases from heater vented to the ambient air? Yes No [] iN,rA ]
NOTE: Ash accumulated in a space heater must be managed in accordance with 3745-279-10(E}.
GENERATOR TRANSPORTATION
11. | Does the generator have the used oil hauled only by transporters that have Yes [ ‘No [] iN;A [
obtained a U.S. EPA ID#? [3745-279-24] :
12. | If the generator self-transports used oil to an approved collection site or to an
aggregation point owned by the generator: [3745-279-24]
a. Does the generator transport used oil in a vehicle owned by the Yes ] {No [ §NIA <
generator or an employee of the generator? [3745-279-24] ; 1
b. Does the generator transport more than 55 gallons of used oil at any Yes [] No [ NA K
. time? [3745-279-24] } ﬁ
NOTE: Used oil generators may arrange for used oil to be transported by a transporter without a U.S. EPA ID # if the

used oil is reclaimed under a contractual agreement (i.e., tolling arrangement).

COLLECTION CENTERS AND AGGREGATION POINTS

13. | Is the DIY used oil collection center in compliance with the generator Yes [1 No [:iNA X
standards in 3745-279-20 to 3745-279-247 [3745-279-30] E

14. | Is the non-DIY used oil collection center registered with Ohio EPA? [3745-279- | Yes [ No [ %NIA X
31} " i

15. | Is the used oil aggregation point in compliance with the generator standards in

3745-279-20 to 3745-279-247 [3745-279-32]

Yes [ jNo ElngA X

NOTE: Complete Used Oil Generator and any other applicable used oil handler checkiist (e.g., marketer, burner, efc. } for
used oil collection centers and aggregation points.
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